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State of Washington


DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION


Office of State Procurement


Rm. 201 General Administration Building, P.O. Box 41017 ( Olympia, Washington 98504-1017 ( (360) 902-7400


http://www.ga.wa.gov 

Amendment #1 to Lottery merchandise                                              RFP 00209 




Solicitation Amendment


		RFP Reference #:

		00209



		Title:

		Lottery Merchandise



		Amendment number:

		1



		Date issued:

		4-8-09





		Purpose:

		To present substantive and administrative changes to the bid document, and questions and answers originating in the pre-bid meeting. No change may be inferred from the pre-bid discussions unless presented here, in this amendment. 

Important Note: Bidders participating in Category III, Apparel, and Category IV, Premiums, are instructed to use the attached new pricing pages for those categories. 


Quantity thresholds have been added to the pricing pages as requested by the industry at the pre-bid meeting. 

Bidders that choose to ignore these instructions and use the previously published pricing pages for Category III, Apparel, and Category IV, Premiums, will not be using a format that conforms to the revised evaluation process, and will not be evaluated or considered for award.







The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

Substantive changes


Amend page 17,   item 4.10   “References”    modifying the first seven lines of the section to add provisions for private-entity references and for references from customers outside the United States, to read as follows:


References will be used to evaluate the Bidder’s history of performance and will be an award consideration. Bidder shall furnish four references from state or local government entities or institutions of higher education or private entities for which Bidder has provided comparable product for a minimum of one year, similar in scope (i.e. - size, volume, type) to this RFP, including entity name, authorized individual, telephone, email, and facsimile.  

References must be located in North America, which for purposes of this solicitation includes Hawaii. Bidder shall complete the References request Appendix D

Amend page 33,   item 3.4,   “Samples,” of The Model Contract, to read as follows:


The Purchasing Activity reserves the right to ask for samples at bidder’s expense. Apparel samples should be provided no more than a week after request by the Purchasing Activity; samples of premiums should be provided in no more than two weeks. Samples cannot be returned. 

Samples of new items may be requested at time of consideration. Prototypes of new custom items will be produced without profit to the Contractor and the cost of these items established prior to production will be binding.


Amend page 35, item 5.3, to modify delivery time for premiums, dispensers and play centers to 60-90 days (formerly 4-6 weeks) and to read as follows:


Bidders must be able to deliver clothing with a 10-day ARO; premiums, dispensers and play centers should arrive in 60-90 days.


Amend page 64, Appendix E, Specifications, for Category I, Dispensers, items 7, 8 and 9 (Glass), to have the following dimensions:


		18 1/8" X 16 1/8" x 5/32"

 



		18 1/8" X 18 1/8" x 5/32" 


 



		18 1/8" X 19 1/8" x 5/32"








Amend page 71, Appendix E, Specifications, Category III Apparel, item 39, Caps, Wool, to read as follows:

Traditional “stocking cap” style


Variety of colors

Questions and Answers from the Pre-Bid Meeting

Q:
When submitting bids, do bidders submit the individual appendix and sections in separate files, or blend the responses into one big running response that covers all the issues in one file? 

A:
The State requests that each element of the response be dealt with separately and identified with the numbers referred to in the amended bid. Be sure it is readable through Microsoft Office software and send it to us in your packet by mail.


Q:
How many WSCA states have no Lottery?


A:
Three of 15


Q:
How much interaction will occur between those chosen for award and the finalization of  


            the contract? 

A:
The State will devote as much attention as needed to establish an agreement that finalizes the contract package.

Q:
Will the State reconsider the FOB destination shipping terms?


A:
No, the State considered this issue and has decided these terms would remain in place for this solicitation. Bid prices will be FOB destination.

Q:
Will bidders receive notification ahead of time of which states will sign the intent to 

             participate?


A:
The state will consider providing this information if it is available for a timely                


            amendment. 

Q:
Do bidders have to bid on all four categories?


A:
No. Bidders can submit pricing for only the category or categories that they wish to 

            participate in. 

Q:
Do bidders have to bid on every item in a category? 


A:
No, but bidders must provide a price for any item they carry that is on the price list.


Q:
Will the State reconsider the requirement that all references have to be within the United States.


A:
Yes. This amendment revises the instructions and requirements as requested.

Q:
Will the State reconsider the requirement that all references be from the public sector?

A:
Yes. The amendment revises instructions and requirements allowing private-sector 

             references as requested.

Q:
Will the State reconsider the requirement that all bidders accept credit cards? 


A:
No. Credit card payment is part of the business model for this contract.


Q:
Will the State consider establishing a mechanism for states to combine their order-placement processes, to create large efficient orders?


A:
Yes. However, this is not a contract issue, and we will be exploring these possibilities   


             after award of the contract.


Q:
May bidders offer additional items on Appendix F? 


A:
No. Do not add additional items or rows. The purpose of the price sheet is to aid in evaluation. Only the items listed will be evaluated.


Q:
Do we submit samples with the bid?


A:
No, but samples may be required for quality validation prior to award.

Q:
Will the State provide drawings of dispensers? 


A:
No. We are trying to get general pricing on a general spec.


Q:
What type do you use now ?


A:
Take-a-Ticket (www.tatinc.com) is the vendor on the state’s current dispenser contract. 


Q:
We do custom items, should we complete the bid packet and leave our pricing pages blank since the price list contains stock items? 


A:
No. You will need points from the pricing evaluation to be considered for award. Consider the specifications a request for a custom item, and indicate the price you would charge for the item specified. Be sure to describe your custom capability in the written sections, and provide a portfolio or catalog of such items to assist evaluators.

Q:
Does the proposed contract contain a Best Buy clause that would allow a user to buy away from the contract on an occasion when the Contractor could not fulfill the contract; if competitive pricing could not be provided, or a product could not be provided to meet the client’s need.


A:
Yes.


Q:
What is the timeline for providing samples if requested by a customer?


A:
Apparel samples should be provided in no more than a week, premiums in no more than two weeks.


Administrative changes


Amend page 1 “Coversheet” to remove the WSCA multi-state logo. The logo may be confusing. WSCA itself does not issue bids. This bid is issued by the State of Washington.  

Amend page 3 “Checklist” references to Section 4 to read as follows:


		
Section 4.3, Complete all of  Appendix C as instructed



		
Section 4.5, Two CD Media Discs as instructed







Amend page 4 “Table of Contents” references to Section 4 of The Solicitation to read as follows:


4.
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS………………………………………………………………………………………...13

4.1
AUTHORIZED COMMUNICATION ………………………………………………………………………………...13

4.2
BIDDER COMMUNICATION RESPONSIBILITIES………………………………………………………………...13

4.3
BIDDER AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE…………………………………………………………...…………...14

4.4
WASHINGTON’S ELECTRONIC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS (WEBS) SYSTEM…………………………………....14

4.5
PREPARATION OF BIDS……………………………………………………………………………………………...14

4.6
BIDDER RESPONSIVENESS……………………………………………………………………….………………...16

4.7
PAYMENT TERMS…………………………………………………………………………………………..………...16

4.8
BID PRICING…………………………………………………………………………………………………………...16

4.9         SAMPLES    ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 16

Amend page 4 and 5 “Table of Contents” references to Section 6 through 7 of The Solicitation to read as follows:                                                

6.2
POST AWARD CONFERENCE…………………………………………………………………………………. ……18

6.3
CONTRACT MANAGEMENT……………………………………………………………………………………. …..18

6.4
INSURANCE……………………………………………………………………………………………………………18

6.5
STATEWIDE VENDOR PAYMENT REGISTRATION………………………………………………………………19

6.6
SALES & SUBCONTRACTOR REPORTS……………………………………………………………………………19

7.
Specifications…………………………………………………………………………………………………19

7.1
Categories…………………………………………………………………………………………………………..19 

7.2
Detailed Specifications………………………………………………………………………………………..19

Amend page 5 “Table of Contents” references to Section 8 of The Solicitation to read as follows:                                                


8.
PRICING…………………………………………………………………………………………………………….   19

8.1
PRICING…………………………………. ……………………………………………………………………………19

8.2
NO BEST AND FINAL OFFER………………………………………………………………………………………  19

Amend page 5 “Table of Contents” to add item 3.4 under Section 3 of The Model Contract to indicate location of the “Samples” paragraph on page 33. 


Amend page 6 “Table of Contents” to add item 5.3 and 5.4 to Section 5 of The Model Contract, to indicate the location of the paragraphs on “Delivery ARO” and “Delivery Locations” on page 35.

Amend page 16 item 4.9 “Samples” to replace with the correct reference to Section 3.4 of The Model Contract.


Amend page 19 to correct reference to “Additional Product Catalog and Price Sheets” from Appendix I   to Appendix H.


Note. Amended price sheets for Category III and IV follow.


Amended price sheets

Amend price sheets for Category III (Apparel) and Category IV (Premiums), pages 81-86, to read as follows:

		 Item

		Product Description

		

		Quantity

		Bid price (blank items)



		

		Category  III  Apparel 

		

		

		



		     34



		Cap

		Heavyweight Brushed Twill, 100% cotton, with brass buckle. 

		1-12


13-48


49-144

145-288


289-1000

1,000-plus



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		35

 

		Cap



		Heavyweight Brushed Twill, 100% cotton, w/o brass buckle.

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		36



		Cap



		Fisherman’s roll up  

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		37



		Cap



		Smooth cuff, heavyweight acrylic knit 

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		





Amended price sheets-cont


		 Item

		Product Description

		

		Quantity

		Bid price (blank items)



		

		Category  III  Apparel 

		

		

		



		38



		Cap



		Fleece beanie style hat. 




		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		39



		Cap



		Wool, traditional “stocking cap” style


Variety of colors 

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		     40



		Cap



		Beret, soft, lightweight wool


Variety of colors 

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		  41



		T-Shirts 




		100% cotton; Hanes Beefy T, Gildan Heavyweight or equal 




		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		





Amended price sheets-cont


		 Item

		Product Description

		

		Quantity

		Bid price (blank items)



		

		Category  III  Apparel 

		

		

		



		42



		Polo Shirts




		Jersey Knit Polo Shirt, 100% cotton, 7 oz., welt collar and cuffs




		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000




		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		43



		Polo Shirts




		Pique Knit Polo, 100% cotton, 6.7 oz, welt collar and cuffs, 




		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000




		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		43



		Denim Shirts




		100% cotton, patch pockets, button down collar, 7.5 oz denim, double needle stitching, Port Authority or equal quality. 




		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000




		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		44



		Sweatshirts




		80% cotton, 20% polyester, Jerzees Lee Brand or equal quality.  

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000




		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		





Amended price sheets-cont


		 Item

		Product Description

		

		Quantity

		Bid price (blank items)



		

		Category  III  Apparel 

		

		

		



		45



		Sweatshirts




		50% cotton, 50% polyester, Jerzees Lee Brand or equal quality.  

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000




		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		46



		Aprons

		Full-length, two waist-level pockets, neck and waist ties 

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000




		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		47



		Aprons

		Medium-length, three pouch pockets, neck and waist ties

		1-12

13-48

96

288

1,000



		$

$

$

$

$





Amended price sheets-cont

		 Item

		Product Description

		Specification

		Quantity

		Bid price (printed items)



		

		Category  IV  Premiums

		

		

		



		48



		Beverage holder

		Neoprene holder for 16 ounce cans

		2,500-10,000

10,000-25,000

25,000-50,000

50,000-100,000

100,000-plus



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		49



		Stainless steel tumbler

		Approximately 16 oz. tumbler 

		2,500-10,000

10,000-25,000

25,000-50,000

50,000-100,000

100,000-plus



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		50



		Plastic Playslip Holders




		3-3/4” x 9-1/4” .0075- gauge,


 clear or opaque vinyl pocket.

One color imprint included




		2,500-10,000

10,000-25,000

25,000-50,000

50,000-100,000

100,000-plus



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		51



		Scratchers



		2"-long Scratchers w/ split


 key-ring or chain attached.




		2,500-10,000

10,000-25,000

25,000-50,000

50,000-100,000

100,000-plus



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		



		52



		Golf Pencils




		Hexagonal, colored 

golf pencils




		2,500-10,000

10,000-25,000

25,000-50,000

50,000-100,000

100,000-plus

		$

$

$

$

$





		

		

		

		

		





Amended price sheets-cont


		 Item

		Product Description

		

		Quantity

		Bid price (blank items)



		

		Category  IV  Premiums

		

		

		



		53



		Round Coin Scratchers




		Multi-colored anodized 


aluminum Coin Scratchers



		2,500-10,000

10,000-25,000

25,000-50,000

50,000-100,000

100,000-plus



		$

$

$

$

$



		

		

		

		

		





		Previously scheduled bid due date 

4-15-09 

		

		New bid due date is unchanged

4-15-09





____________________________________

Bart Potter


Procurement  Coordinator


00209 Solicitation Amendment.doc 
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State of Washington


DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION


Office of State Procurement


Rm. 201 General Administration Building, P.O. Box 41017 ( Olympia, Washington 98504-1017 ( (360) 902-7400


http://www.ga.wa.gov 



Solicitation Amendment

		RFP Reference #:

		00209



		Title:

		Lottery Merchandise



		Amendment number:

		2



		Date issued:

		4-10-09





		Purpose:

		To present changes to the bid document, and answer questions submitted by bidders since the pre-bid meeting, and to amend price sheets to incorporate changes resulting from bidder questions and to clarify quantity thresholds and specifications.


Important Note: Bidders participating in Category III, Apparel, and Category IV, Premiums, are reminded that bids submitted for those categories must use the new pricing pages that were issued with Amendment 1 for those categories. 


Bidders that choose to ignore these instructions and use the previously published pricing pages for Category III, Apparel, and Category IV, Premiums, will not be using a format that conforms to the revised evaluation process, and will not be evaluated or considered for award.








The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:


Substantive changes

Page 40, Section 8.5, Ownership/Rights in Data, is amended. Delete all previous language and replace with the language that follows:


Contractor shall not use or in any manner disseminate sales contacts, product sales activity records, locations, addresses, state logos, promotional titles, or any other data that could be used for solicitation, or to duplicate state sales campaigns elsewhere to any third party; or to represent the ownership of this information and data in any way. Contractor shall take all reasonable steps necessary to ensure that its agents, employees, or subcontractors shall act accordingly.

Appendix E, page 73, is amended to delete the 16-ounce Neoprene holder, and insert a 12-ounce with Neoprene holder.  

Page 35, Section 5.3, Delivery ARO, is amended, adding…” Delivery is FOB destination for all contiguous states. Delivery for Alaska and Hawaii will be subject to negotiation.”

Amendment Number  2                             RFP 209           Lottery Merchandise                      

Vendor questions


Q: 
On the apparel items in Category III,   are prices for bare items or does it include imprinting, or embroidery? 


A: 
Bids for apparel are for blank items.


Q: 
For the golf pencils, do they need to be assorted colors or have an eraser? 


A:
The specifications remain as written;  Appendix E of the solicitation document, page 75,  calls for assorted colors, with one three-line color imprint included. The specification does not call for an eraser. 

Q:
If an item has setup charges, proof charges, and delivery costs, in addition to per-piece price, do you want it outlined as a separate cost on the bid or should it be included in the per-piece price?


A:
The quoted price should include setup charges, proof charges and delivery.


Q. 
A 16-ounce Neoprene holder is not a standard size. Standard holders are for 12-ounce cans. Do you want a custom 16-ounce holder or the 12-ounce standard?


A:
Please amend your bid to reflect a change in the specifications (Appendix E, page 73) to  


a 12-ounce beverage holder. Bids previously submitted with the 16 oz item will not be ruled unresponsive.

Q:
Should price include one-color/one-location imprint? 


A:
Quoted price for premiums (Category IV) should include one-color, one-location   


             imprinting.

Q. 
What colors of T-shirts are required? 

A:
The normal color selection. 

Q:
For the denim shirt:  There are seven different colors listed.  Are all these to be in denim or some other type of fabric?  


A:
Price only denim.

Q:
What color are the aprons? 


A:
Appendix E, page 72 does not specify a color. Bid your best value.

Q:
For polo shirts:  What colors are required?


A:
The normal color selection.

Q:
Can Appendix G be more than one page? We have hundreds of thousands of other printable products that we can provide.  It would be physically impossible to provide you with all the catalogs available.  Can we provide you with categories instead?


A:
The instructions stand as written. We would be unable to evaluate them.

Amendment Number2                             RFP 209           Lottery Merchandise                      

Vendor questions, continued

Q:
Can we provide you with web addresses in Appendix G to direct you to some of our favorite manufacturers?


A:
Yes.

Q:
The bid specs don’t indicate if there should be embroidery or silkscreen logo on the caps.  Is there embroidery?  If so, please provide the size of the logo, color(s) of the logo, location(s) of logos, and stitch count.


A:
As with the other apparel items, quotes should be for blank items.


Q:
For item numbers 48 and 49 (beverage holder and tumbler), how many colors and locations of imprint on the product?


A:
Quoted price for premiums (Category IV) should include one-color, one-location   


             imprinting.

Q:
For item number 53, Round Coin Scratchers, what is the diameter and color?  Do you have a picture you can email to me?


A:
The specification is as written in Appendix E, page 76, we are unable to email pictures.

Q:
Would you consider FOB Factory, net freight, rather than FOB destination?


A:
No.  However, the State has amended the solicitation to limit prepaid and included freight to the contiguous states.

Q:
Given the different delivery locations listed in the bid document, and the differing costs to deliver to each location, would you consider specifying bids that are percentages over cost, net freight?


A:
No.

		Previously scheduled opening date and time

		

		New opening date and time



		Date & Time

4-15-2009, 2 p.m.

2PM

		

		Date & Time

Unchanged



		

		

		



		Signed (Procurement Coordinator )

		

		Date signed





00209a02 draft Rev 2003-06-02
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